
7/10/22, 6:16 PM Rkassociates.org Mail - Quotation for a Valuation on VIS of Assets of M/s Air Ports Authority Of India - VISQUT278

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6d4438acb2&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1737499404385178666&simpl=msg-f%3A173749… 1/2

Subhash Chandra <subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org>

Quotation for a Valuation on VIS of Assets of M/s Air Ports Authority Of India -
VISQUT278


AMT 3 CAG Delhi <amt3.cagdel@sbi.co.in> Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 9:09 PM
To: Subhash Chandra <subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org>

Dear Subhash,

 

 

We wish to inform you that, your entity has been shortlisted for carrying of valuation exercise of the properties
mentioned in the trail mail.

 

Allotment letter will be shared shortly.

 

Meanwhile, we request you to identify the concern officials for visiting the properties in order to share the detail to the
officials of AAI.

 

 

Thanks & Regards,

 

Assistant General Manager & RM (AMT-3)

Corporate Account Group Branch (17313)

5th Floor, Parsvnath Capital Tower,

Bhai Veer Singh Marg, Gole Market,

New Delhi- 110 001

Ph.- 011-23475513, 23475523,23475533, 23475514

 

 

 

 

From: Subhash Chandra <subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org>


Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 1:54 PM

To: AMT 3 CAG Delhi <amt3.cagdel@sbi.co.in>

Subject: Fwd: Quotation for a Valuation on VIS of Assets of M/s Air Ports Authority Of India - VISQUT278

 

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable.
Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via
email.
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The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is
unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in
this mail is that
of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
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